Dave Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 4:06 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: ** Week #2 of the Pre-Tucson Mineral Clearance Sale! **

Pre-Tucson

The 16th Annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Clearance Sale Enters its 2nd Week!

EVERYTHING IS Now 40 % QOFF the Listed Website Prices!*

The first week of the Mineral Sale was a huge success and things are about to
get even better! I am now increasing the discounts to 40% and on some items
the discounts will be even larger! There are currently hundreds of fine specimens
to choose from in over 40 different mineral showrooms. This sale comes just
once a year so reserve your specimens early and take advantage of the discounts!

Please Note: The online prices ARE NOT YET discounted. Each item will be
discounted when reserved for purchase. Offers and dealer orders are welcome.
Every mineral showroom has been re-updated for the sale and sold items have
been removed for quicker browsing. Layaways are also available during the
sale!

Here are some Quick Links to Many of the Sale Showrooms!

Denver 2013 Showrooms




Tucson 2013 Showrooms
Denver 2012 Showrooms
Exceptional Mineral Showrooms

* A small number of consignment specimens may carry slightly smaller discounts
Contact Information
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The 2nd Mineral Auction of 2014 will Open Early Next Week!

* 30 Fine Specimens to be Offered at Half Price Suggested Reserves *

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com

(VRN VN VN VI VY N VY VY VY VY VY VN NN VYV N VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VY VY VYV VYV VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VY VYV VY VY N VY VYV VYV

Join Our Mailing List!
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